AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room
This meeting will be held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

. Open Meeting
. Approve Agenda
. Approve Minutes

Documents:
DD 56 LANDOWNER MTG MINUTES 03_31_21.PDF
. Discuss W Possible Action - Stamped Warrant Interest Rate Resolution No. 2012 - 08
Documents:
2012 INTEREST RATE.PDF

. DD 56 Upper Main Tile Diversion - Discuss W Possible Action On Bids / Easements
Update on progress seeking easements will be provided by CGA.

Documents:

DD 56 6830.4 BID TAB- UPPER MAIN TILE DIVERSION.PDF
DD 56 VALUATION APPROVAL.PDF

. Discuss W Possible Action - IDDA Membership
. Other Business

. Adjourn Meeting


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/94a944a4-d6b5-4df9-9afd-b1908691809f

DD 56 LANDOWNER MEETING
Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:30 AM
This meeting was held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.

3/31/2021 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Trustee Renee McClellan opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Lance
Granzow; Lee Gallentine, Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Landowners: Carole Topp; Greg Larson; Sharon
Larson; Brad Fjelland; John Kuhfus; Mike Bostrum; Lynn Holechek; Robert Topp; Dan Kumrow; Matt Topp; Terry
Swenson; Dwayne Fosseen; Brad Stensland; Kathy Kolden; Michael Fjelland; Jessica Sheridan, Environmental
Health; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by Granzow to approve the agenda. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Introductions/Attendance

Introductions were made and attendance verified.

. DD 56 - Discuss Upper Main Tile Diversion Bids

McClellan stated we called the meeting today to review the bids received for the DD 56 Upper Main Tile Diversion,
the bids cam in quite well over the estimates so we wanted to get people’s thoughts and comments, and asked
Gallentine to give us some update. Gallentine stated to update the project, at the last meeting you may recall that
the District Trustees approved going forward with the project and splitting the district in half and diverting the
outflow from the upper end straight essentially north to the open ditch and leaving the lower end on its’ own.
Gallentine stated we went ahead and drew up plans and specifications and had a bid letting, and at that hearing
we just kind of thumbed in the costs of engineering and construction at $850,000, we hadn’t talked about
easements, we know we would have to acquire them, but we didn’t talk about those costs because that was a little
bit up in the air at that time. So we talked about the $850,000 for engineering and construction both, so recently we
had the bid letting, we had four bidders, which is always good to have interested bidders, the low bidder was
Gehrke Inc. and their bid just for construction is $881,175, and then you add engineering on top of that, by the
time you add in engineering you maybe up around $1,000,000 roughly, and you still have the easements on top of
that, so right now as it sits, if someone said Gehrke is the way we want to go, it is the low bid, you could be above
that original costs we talked about at the hearing by $150,000, Gallentine stated a couple of things contributed to
the additional costs, number one, Gallentine thinks his estimate could have been a little bit low, number two pipe
prices, especially within the last month have kind of gone crazy, with the whole Covid/Coronavirus thing, things just
slowed down and a lot of places stopped production, and now that we have a vaccine, things are trying to speed
back up, and production isn’t getting quite where it should be yet, everybody is aware of what lumber prices have
done, the other things that drive pipe is, Gehrke’s bid for the concrete was the low bid, but that pipe price is
dictated somewhat by the competition, which is plastic, and everyone is aware of what happened in Texas, is the
plastic pipe industry is having a hard time getting resin, so their costs are going up, so that is not pushing concrete
pipe down.

Gallentine stated he thinks there are some things we can do tot try and trim the project somewhat, but right now it
is a fairly deep project and we have some rock bedding specified, if we get into the field and if the conditions in the
field are right with a nice clay, we can do a spoon installation, which essentially uses a half moon bucket, and
spoon it in and lay it in there, so Gallentine think there are some things that can be done to that, we could possibly
do some different gaskets on there, that could possibly save some money but we are not going to back to
$700,000 with this bid, Gallentine does not see $180,000 that can be cut off of this project, those things we won't
know until we actually dig down to the depth and see what the soil is like. Gallentine stated that is where we are at
with the bids, the bids came in higher, Gallentine thinks this is probably the best bid you are going to get for awhile
because it is going to take a while for the suppliers to catch back up, next fall, next winter who knows what it will
do. Gallentine stated back in January we were getting 11 bidders on projects and they were 10% to 20% under the
project’s estimate, it just kind of swung faster on the materials side, so there is that. Gallentine stated the other
issue is we have 3 landowners we need to get easements from, we have not been pushing hard to acquire those
easements yet because Gallentine didn’t know of the District really wanted to spend money to acquire easements
if the project doesn’t move forward, it is kind of the chicken and the egg, which do you put first, do you get the
contract out there and designed, and then get the easements and do you get the easements and then bid it and
get the contract, the contract is set up right now so that if it is awarded, but we don’t get easements, the only thing
you would owe Gehrke would be the bonding costs which is $8,000. Gallentine stated we put that in there because
we knew it was a possibility that the easements may be an issue, and it may stall the project out.



Gallentine stated that is a lot to absorb and asked if anyone had questions. Granzow stated when we talk about
the easements, he will not speak for the other two Trustees, but if eminent domain is a question in getting the
easement, Granzow is not in favor of using eminent domain at all for the project, it is not required to have this, this
is something for an improvement, and just wanted to throw that out there if anyone is questioning that, he will not
go through the process for eminent domain, Gallentine has given us who the landowners are we will need
easements from, and asked how many acres we need easements for, was it a temporary easement. Gallentine
stated what we planned on since there is a decent amount of depth in this project, over 20 feet in certain spots, we
were planning on a 200’ permanent easement and then an additional 100’ temporary easement just to get it built,
all told between three landowners, that amounts to about 21 acres of permanent easement and about 10 acres of
temporary easement, so it is a decent area involved, so there are three landowners involved, two of them are out
of state, and one local, Gallentine asked if the Trustees wanted names given. Granzow stated he has not talked to
these people and does not know if they are for or against the project and does not know if we should bring up the
names. Gallentine stated and we have not talked to them yet either, we haven’t pushed these easements hard.
Granzow stated if we want to approach these people, outside of the meeting if you like. McClellan stated she
preferred not to do it in the meeting.

Granzow asked if this project has any added costs if we don’t push forward trying to do and is this report would be
good for 10 years. Gallentine stated the report is good for 10 years, but the bid is not, the bid is good only for
another 30 days at the most. Granzow stated we can try and approach it in a different year, you guys can tell us
what you want done with your money, Granzow stated there was one question/comment sent in by a landowner by
email was speaking for two people, himself and his mother, he would like to know what the easement costs before
we say whether we move forward with this project, what are the easements going to cost us, $20,000 or $200,000,
we don’t know. Granzow asked if the landowners want us to try and approach the easements or is this a dead
subject because of the costs, the additional $180,000 just for the project.

. Comments/Discussion

Brad Fjelland asked if this was a permanent easement or just access for construction. Granzow stated it would be
two different ones, Gallentine stated it would be for 20 acres of permanent easement, which is 20’ wide and a
temporary easement for a 100’ strip for temporary, it would be filled back in, you could farm it and use it, it would
not be like an open ditch where you are farming around it, obviously that is some mixed up soil in there, obviously
they try to separate out the topsoil as we all know. Fjelland stated it isn’t going to be the same for a while. Granzow
stated obviously if there are ever issues, we have the permanent easement allows us to go back on it for any
repairs, Gallentine stated there is a possibility maybe in some of the shallower portions we could neck down the
permanent easement if we needed to, we just try to keep it a standard width to make things easier so we can
move forward. Greg Larson asked what you would expect to be a reasonable amount for permanent easements.
Gallentine stated he has no idea, he is not the land acquisition guy, we have a guy in the Marshalltown office that
does that and Gallentine turns it over to him and he does the comparables, it is tough, it is kind of like crop
damages after a project is done, some landowners want reimbursed for the full crop damages, which they are
totally entitled to, and you have some landowners that say my neighbors will be paying for it, so they don’t even
turn one in, it is just depends on landowner attitude so Gallentine does not know what it would be. Granzow stated
the last easement we got, and we can talk about it, they gave us the easement for nothing, McClellan asked if it
was about the same size, Gallentine stated no it was not even close. Granzow stated the County buys right of way
easements for right around $12,000 or $13,000 an acre, but that us only for easements around bridges, and
couldn’t tell you what anyone would ask for an easement on their ground, they will still be farming across it,
Granzow does not know, you know your neighbors better than Granzow does when it comes to this. Greg Larson
stated we are about $200,000 over budget now, and if you are saying that we potentially have another $200,000 in
easements, not knowing, Larson would think we at least want to explore these before we bite off more, that is his
personal opinion. Gallentine stated that is what we are here for, to find out what people think.

John Kuhfus asked on those easements do people who have the easements, can they just ask twice what the
easement is worth. Granzow stated that is where the eminent domain would come in, Granzow does not think this
project is an eminent domain project from his standpoint, an eminent domain poll could be taken of the other
Trustees, you could ask McClellan and Hoffman, they might want to do that but if one of us was against it, the
other option you have is you guys could take the Trustees away from us and go to a Private Trustee District and
pursue it that way, but Granzow does not believe this qualifies for an eminent domain, it is not for a public service.
McClellan stated she does not feel it qualifies either, Granzow stated that might be used for a landfill where you
need to expand the landfill, or something like that that would benefit the public. Kuhfus asked what it does to the
land if they try to sell that land after the easement is granted., Gallentine stated that easement will be run with the
land so the next landowner will be subject to the terms of the easement just like the current landowner is. Granzow
stated we run into that, people have bought and sold the land two or three times over and never knew what a
drainage district was until they get a drainage bill. Gallentine stated or until we go out in their field and start digging



it up their field and the owner asks why we are here, well because this 100-year-old tile is here. Granzow states
they come through and tell us they own the ground, and we can’t be on it, well we have an easement here, it is
always an issue and Granzow thinks it should be abstracted when you buy a piece of property. McCartney asked if
it would be 20 acres that have permanent easement, Gallentine stated that would be correct, Granzow stated and
an additional 10 acres of temporary easement, just for the project. Gallentine stated part of the problem gets to be
is that you are starting at the road and going up to the open ditch, essentially there is no way to get back out, so
you have to keep a lane open and an area for them to turn back around and get out for any of your supplies or
trucks, it is not like you can drive in and get straight out, plus being this deep you are going to have two decent
size piles of dirt, one on each side of the trench, one for topsoil and the other side for subsoil.

McCartney stated he would be in favor of talking with the landowners and see if they will be reasonable. Larson
stated after the initial construction, there would be the matter of what kind of damage policy we have in place, to
access that easement, do you have a standard clause for damages that can be presented to these people.
Granzow stated he would let Smith answer that. Smith stated we have a Crop Damage Policy in place so that
whenever work is done in a district, and it impacts your field, you can then file a crop damage claim, that claim is
paid by the District to you, then eventually when you are assessed for the work done, that Crop Damage Claim is
then paid for by all landowners in the District, any time work is done by the District, on behalf of the District, in your
land, then yes, you can file a crop damage claim. Smith stated for initial construction we usually do that at the end
of the project at the Completion Hearing and then later on if repairs need to be made or access needs to be made,
a claim can be filed at that time as well. Granzow asked Smith to explain how we price the crop for damage
claims. Smith stated Crop Damage Claim prices are based on prices provided to us by the USDA Crop Risk Loss
Management policy, so whatever the USDA sets this year’s crop pricing for crop loss damages, that is the same
pricing that we use. Larson asked if there is any allowance for compaction. Smith stated she thought those kinds
of things can be considered on a case-by-case basis, Smith stated we try to take into consideration if fences are
damaged or other structures were damaged or had to be moved as well, that is considered in the process as well,
and there is a place on the form that you can fill that in. Granzow stated he would put that into the cost of the
easement, you did a one time easement, you sold your easement, you would put that number into the calculation
at that time, and if we ever had to go back in again, the compaction and everything, you have already sold your
easement, in Granzow’s mind, that would be considered up front as part of that easement cost, the crop damage
is an annual thing, compaction — yes, at some point someone will come back in again, it might be 20 years, it
might be 100 years, but somebody is coming back in, but the easement has already been sold, and they need to
put that figure in for that. Larson stated he just wanted to know as we were talking about easements. Gallentine
stated the right of way acquisition guy would know all that and he deals with that, he does that every day,
Gallentine does not do that.

Greg Larson asked what we have spent so far engineering-wise. Granzow directed that question to Smith. Smith
stated so far, we are right about $40,000 all things considered, starting at about 2018 and moving forward, that
includes some publication cost, some legal advice and postage as well. Gallentine stated that should include
Reclassification as well. Smith stated that does include your Reclassification Report. Larson stated if he
remembered right, the original estimate for engineering costs was like $135,000 including construction. Gallentine
stated that was right and the $135,000 included construction, but it did not include Reclassification, that $135,000
was from the day of the Hearing moving forward including plans and construction. Larson asked how much the
Reclassification was, Smith stated right around $12,000 of that $40,000. Gallentine stated she has the numbers
you would have to look at her. Smith stated yes $135,000 plus the $12,000, | think you would be all right looking at
that. Larson wanted to know where we are at overall budget wise. Gallentine stated he understood but he does not
have those answers. Smith stated so far of the $40,000 spent thus far, the Reclass Report itself was $12,000 of
that $40,000 number Smith gave you, if the Report was separate from that $135,000 original estimate on
engineering, for specifications, plans, bids, construction, then you would be looking at about $147,000 if you
counted that Reclass Report separately. Larson stated that was what he was after, thank you. Gallentine stated
that probably includes the cost of hearings and the original reports too. Smith stated that was all included in the
$40,000 spent thus far. Gallentine stated the $135,000 estimate was from the time of the Hearing moving forward,
nothing prior to that.

McClellan asked if Kathy Kolden would like to unmute herself or comment. Kolden did not respond, McClellan
stated if you are trying to talk though your phone, we can’t hear you. McClellan noted Kolden’s comment typed into
the zoom meeting chat — Kolden commented: Radland Farms, Inc. to Everyone: “No, | do not want to proceed”,
and “No to eminent domain”.

Granzow asked Gallentine t give a little recap on the $850,000 project costs. Gallentine stated so when the
District Trustees said to go forward with the project, we maybe the engineering and construction to be about
$850,000, we had the Bid Letting, and the construction costs alone are $881,000, so we are probably going to be
pushing that $1,000,000, about $150,000 over those costs we talked about at the hearing , we didn’t talk about the
costs of easements at the hearing, we still don’t have easements, we haven'’t pushed those hard because it is kind
of chicken and the egg, which do you do first, do you get easements first and then do the prices come in right or



not, because if the project doesn’t come in, do you pay for those. The project is set up so that if you award the
project and you don't get easements and the thing falls through, you only owe him $8,000 just to cover his
bonding, that’s it, you don’t owe him anything beyond that, so that would lock in your price for the time being.
Gallentine stated he does not think you are going to get a better price this year, we had 4 contractors, their
material prices have been doing weird things really similar to lumber, especially in the last 2 to 3 weeks, Gallentine
does not thinks we will get better prices this year, unless we waited until November, December or maybe January
to re-bid it, because in January we were having 11 bidders on a project and they were 10 to 20% under the
expected costs, things have just really been changing a lot.

Granzow stated so after this project is done, we are looking at splitting this project into and east and a west
district, and right, wrong or indifferent, this easement portion will only stay with the west district, is that correct.
Gallentine stated yes, the easement totally benefits the west portion after the district is split, Granzow stated it is
just a thought, would it make sense that just the west portion pays for the easement, or would it make more sense
that everybody pays for the easement and then split it, Larson stated it would be part of the original construction to
him, he does not know why, we are in the west district, and it does not make sense to Larson that that cost should
stay solely with the west district, that is part of the cost of construction. Granzow stated that is the only reason he
brought it up, to talk it out, bear with him. Larson assumed the easement costs would be split.

Granzow asked if there were any other opinions. Robert Topp asked on the easements, are there options on
where to put the tile, is it close to two different landowners. Gallentine stated he is not sure where it is going to go,
Gallentine stated he thought when you get to the open ditch on the north there are more options than on the south,
on the south end where are at the gravel road at 230th St we wanted to come down right where it swoops north of
the gravel road, and that is kind of a really limited area, it starts south of 230th and then it swoops north to 230th
and then back to the south, Gallentine stated that is where Sheldahls indicated would be a good spot to hook up
based on the lack of drainage they have seen, so if we scooted it over to another landowner we be looking at more
pipe. Topp stated okay, he didn’t know where it connected in at. Gallentine stated once we get up by the open
ditch, we can pick that, when we run south, we are pretty locked in, unless we run more pipe. It was asked where
this is dumping into Tipton Creek at. Gallentine referenced the district map, Kolden asked to share the screen,
Gallentine stated we will zoom into the exact spot. Gallentine stated right around the bend on the open ditch is
where we plan on out-letting and that is based on where that tile swerves north of 230th, so that blue line where it
says Main at the bottom of the screen, so you can see where it goes north of 230th, we are hooking in there and
going north-northeast based off the lowest spot in the ground, it is still 20" deep in spots and there are still a couple
of spots it will be deeper.

Larson asked how much tie we have left on the bid validity, Gallentine stated he would double check, he thought
they keep it open for 60 days from the bid letting, so maybe 40 more days maybe. Larson stated so that is enough
time we could probably talk to these two landowners and get an idea. Gallentine stated we could try; he knows
there is a process. Larson asked if that is enough time to assess the easements. Gallentine stated he thinks if
everything goes well it is enough time, Gallentine’s concern is that we talked with landowners and if Gallentine was
a landowner he would say well, yes, maybe, how much are we talking about, and to do the comparables,
Gallentine does not know if there is enough time left to do the comps, so we should know how much to offer them,
that is reasonable. Gallentine stated he does not know if it is enough time to get a solid number on what they
should be offered, if you want us to do a comparable search for an easement.

McClellan asked if that was the consensus of the group that the landowners wanted to get more of an idea on the
costs of the easements before we decide whether to proceed or not. Larson stated yes, we think that would be
best. McCartney stated yes. Larson stated yes as long we are not jeopardizing the bid number that we do have,
and if we can do it without a great amount of cost, Larson recognizes there is a cost. Gallentine stated the bid is
good for another 40 days, but beyond that if you want to lock in that price, it will cost you $8,000. Kuhfus asked if
Gallentine could give him some conditions that could make that bid not good. Gallentine asked the bid not good as
far as, Kuhfus stated as far as gee we didn’t see this coming and then we have to stop, how good is that $881,000.
Gallentine stated that $881,000 gets you what is on the plan, what we don’t know is what is not on the plans, if |
run into a 10 million year old dinosaur pit that is a quarter mile long and then we are shut down forever, that isn’t
on the plans, if we get down there and it is nothing but pure sand for the last 10 feet and we require extra bedding
rock beyond the plans, then yes that is not on the plan. Gallentine stated there is cost in there for de-watering
since we are that deep, wherever the contractor needs to de-water they need to do, but if we don’t have a firm
enough foundation for the pipe, that would be different. McCartney asked if they ever come in at cost or less than
what they bid. Gallentine stated he has had some come in less than what they bid but typically what it involves is
we are replacing a tile and there was better than what we thought, typically the only way they can come in less
than what they bid is if they do less work. Granzow stated typically it would be a shovel. Kuhfus asked if they
would tell you if they came in less. Gallentine stated we are out there watching them so if we see something and
go this is a little bit less than the plans, we need to get a deduct, we go talk to them and say we need to get a
deduct for that. Kuhfus stated his experience with Steve Gehrke has always been costs plus with him because he
was always less than the bid and asked why you gave me this bid if you are always going to do it cheaper, and



Kuhfus trusted him, but nobody ever goes costs plus in this day anymore. Granzow stated but you are talking
about a private tile being put in where he is just charging by the foot and by the hour, Kuhfus stated he is not
talking about this monstrosity we are putting in here, Granzow stated but this is a contract we are talking about and
if he goes way over cost, he eats it, they usually come in more for us too. Gallentine stated from what he
understands we are looking at material costs for just the pipe on this job is just over $500,000, and it sounded like
they would hope at that depth to maybe make 80’ a day, so it is going to take them awhile. Gallentine stated if we
can do the spoon if soil conditions allow it that will speed it up some, but Gallentine does not see us trimming
enough to get back to the previous estimate cost.

Kuhfus asked has Gehrke had experience on jobs this big in other situations, and how accurate is he on the job,
when we asked him to do work, we never saw Steve. Gallentine stated yes, he has, and you probably won't see
Steve there is a lot of Jeremy Mass, he is typically involved in a lot of their tile work, he is very capable, Gallentine
stated he does not know how many staff they currently have, but they have had 20 to 25 guys on staff. Granzow
stated he could be wrong when he says this but thinks Maas is a part owner. Gallentine stated yes Maas is a part
owner. Granzow stated he does a lot of their tile. Gallentine stated this would not be their only project this year, he
knows of at least 3 others they have said that they got, one of them is a subdivision in Grundy Center for CGA.

McClellan asked if anyone attending via zoom would like to speak up. Kolden stated she could not hear what they
asked about only the west paying for easements, what was said in response to that, Kolden does not agree with
that, and is fine with finding out about the costs of the easements but does not want to proceed. McClellan stated
she thought that was the consensus of a few of the others, that they did not want to proceed without knowing the
costs and that it should be a shared expense. Kolden stated she could not hear the earlier reply. McClellan asked
if anyone else on zoom would like to make a question or comment. Stensland commented he is just in favor of
proceeding. Michael Fjelland stated he did not join the meeting until recently as he had a work thing he attended,
but that is okay he can get caught up with Brad Fjellend or Kathy Kolden.

McClellan asked if there were any other questions or comments. Larson asked about the alternates, the cost for
the 2’ deeper was such a small cost, it seems like that is almost a no brainer, but Larson’s real question was we
have got about $24,000 for mandrel testing of the tile and about that same amount for CCTV inspection of the tile,
if you pull mandrels through there do you need CCTYV inspection. Gallentine stated he would talk about those as
he had not hit those yet as they were kind of some things out on the backside, these were some things we put in
here that we had talked about at the hearing, one of which was going an additional 2’ deeper, so that if this thing
continues upstream the rest of the main tile can be made deeper so if you want to make the whole thing deeper
along the entire length, you will add about $4,674 to the project, not a large amount as Larson mentioned, we also
threw on mandrel testing of the tile, and what that is, is it is a set diameter mandrel that is pulled through the tile
after it has been in there for 30 days so that you can make sure it hasn’t deflected, for concrete pipe we really
don’t use it, it is for a plastic pipe scenario, so with a concrete pipe you really wouldn’t worry about mandrel testing,
CCTV is essentially a camera that runs through the tile on a cord and it records the condition of the interior of the
tile after they lay it, we use it quite a bit trying to figure out 100 year old tile, what spots are bad and what spots are
good and where it is this deep, maybe it is possible you guys want it as a baseline for you to figure out what
condition it is in after it is installed. Gallentine stated the downside is that is $23,370, in order to do that you have
to have access points at intervals because that cable is only so long, so that adds another $24,000 so really if you
want to televise you are going to have spend $48,000 to have a baseline of what it looks like today. Larson stated
so the mandrel pull in the concrete is not applicable. Gallentine stated yes that is correct, the mandrel pull would
not be applicable, the other item we bid is trench compaction which is $23,370, essentially what that does is
changing the trench compaction from an agricultural typical scenario where they put it in and they maybe bucket
pack it, wheel pack it, to similar to what you do in a city street where they get a vibratory head out there, and they
are vibrating and they test it to make sure it is 95% density, the nice thing about that is you don’'t have to worry
about any settling, the downside to that is your native soil sitting next to this trench might only be at 80% density,
now you have this at 95% in the middle and sometimes you can make it too tough or too compacted compared to
the natives and you will heave up that way too, so we bid that too. Gallentine stated if everybody stated yes, let's
go with the contract and Gallentine is not saying that, but if you did then we need to figure out which add
alternates, if any, people want to do. Granzow stated deeper depth is obvious, we will go with that when we know
more about the easement cost, he is pretty confident of that, mandrel test is not an option because we are not
using plastic, the camera you would definitely want to discuss, think about whether you would want to go that
route, sometimes we do it, sometimes we don'’t, if we ran into issues, you would really wish you had done it from
the starting point or the warranty point, you know where you are at, if you have issues and you didn’t do it, you will
wish you would have, if you don’t have issues, you are glad you didn’t do it, that is for you guys to decide.

Brad Fjelland asked if the camera measures the grade. Gallentine stated no it is literally a video of the camera
going down the pipe and seeing any defects. Brad Fjelland asked so you would have no idea if there was a hump
in it. Granzow stated the Engineer should catch that, Gallentine stated yes, we will be in the field so we will catch
that. Larson asked if the biggest things we would pick up with the CCTV is alignment and joint problems.
Gallentine stated yes, joint problems and alignment and sometimes it is amazing and you say oh how did all those



rocks get in there, you could run into that, Gallentine does not think you run into that quite as much, but if we are
pulling an old tile out and putting in a new one and there is flow coming through, sometimes a lot of stuff can be
swept into it, since this is a new installation, the only flow should be coming into that is just whatever ground water
that comes up. Gallentine stated it is things like that that come up every once in a while, oh there is raccoons living
in it already, it just shows you everything, it gives you a baseline. It was asked how often CGA would be going out
there and looking at what the contractor is doing. Gallentine stated we are out there every day, we try to be out
there any time they are laying pipe, this deep we are probably not going to be out there every time they are
backfilling for the whole time, but if they are laying pipe, we will be out there, and we are checking the grade and
checking to make sure they are joining in decent. Granzow stated he will use Radcliffe for an example, they also
go out there and they will check the pipe, and they rejected 7 loads of pipe that wasn’t at quality, so we made them
take the pipe back and bring more pipe in, and that was a lot on the contractor, Gallentine stated he thought it went
back to the supplier for sending junk out. Granzow stated so as the engineer they inspect that as well. Gallentine
stated they have concrete pipe showing up with the whole spigot broken off we are not going to let them put it in
the ground, this thing is supposed to last from 50 to 100 years, so we have to have some quality to start with.
Gallentine stated we also do the staking and mark up the alignment, so we do all that as well. Larson asked if CGA
does verify all their final grade of pipe before it is covered. Gallentine stated yes, we verify that as they are laying
the pipe.

Brad Fjelland asked if estimates are taking into consideration connecting any private tile that is already there.
Gallentine stated yes, we threw in that in the bid, we put in 10 connections, which may be a little light. Brad
Fjelland asked if the contractor would tell us if there was any more. Gallentine stated if we run into 11, they get
hooked up, if they run into 8 and don’t hook up 10, they don’t get paid for 10, they get paid for what they hook up.
Fjelland stated at 10 that may be close. Gallentine stated if they are patterned tiled fields, we may run into quite a
few, if they are not patterned tiled fields, we may not.

Granzow stated so we are looking at easements and seeing what they would cost if possible, and probably be
back in, we have about 40 days, and he hates to pull people back in out of the field for everything. McClellan
stated zoom will still be available for that too. Gallentine suggested that if we don’t have answers back on the
easements in 40 days, do you want to talk about entering into the contract, and sacrifice $8,000 just to do that, and
say hey we don’'t have answers on the easements, do we do it or not. Granzow stated along with this contract, and
correct me if | am wrong, we enter into the contract with the $8,000, but if we can’t get the easements, we are out
that, it just cost us $8,000. Gallentine stated it is written in there, that the contractor is not supposed to order any
materials or incur any costs, outside of bonding, until those easements are obtained, and we have given them
copies. Larson stated if it became obvious that we needed a couple ore days beyond the three weeks, to work
around the easements, can we ask the contractor to extend the bid. Gallentine stated yes, we can do that. Larson
stated contractors are asked to extend the bid on projects all the time. Granzow stated the $8,000 would lock you
in, Gallentine stated yes, it would lock you in at that price. Granzow stated with an extension they may have an
increase in costs, and they may be to make that part of the extension. Larson stated that is true. McClellan asked
if the easements would take 40 days or more. Gallentine stated what he imagined would happen would be that if
the real estate guy contacts these people, they might say, yes, | am interested in that what are you offering, to find
a comparable reasonable price is what is going to take the time, Gallentine does not know if they would get it done
in 40 days, Granzow stated but if they are not interested, we would know that right away. Gallentine stated we
would know that right away.

McClellan asked if the land this is going through would be benefitted to. Gallentine stated he would say generally
so, but everyone has their own opinions on what has been built, some people love open ditches because they can
out let right into them with their tile, and others hate them because they have to farm around them, Gallentine just
didn’t know if we fielded that and before the 40 days are up and we still don’t have easement answers yes or no,
and we still have to call a meeting later. McClellan stated she would imagine that time of year, you probably just
want to do one meeting instead of two different ones there is a way for us to get the word out. Granzow stated he
thinks if we are currently working with the acquisition of an easement, and everyone is in favor of going forward,
we go ahead with the $8,000 and lock it in because it is acceptable at that amount and then when we finally get an
easement dollar amount we can go ahead and decide if we are moving forward, Granzow asked if that was a fair
statement for everybody, but if we run into a hiccup where someone says yes we will give you an easement for
$100,000, Granzow stated obviously we are not working well with somebody, but maybe you guys will still want an
easement and want to move forward with this, but Granzow does not know. Granzow stated we can hold of on the
$8,000 until we know if they are interested or not, and if they are not interested, we should probably pull everyone
back in and go from there. Gallentine stated it maybe right away we hear that a landowner will work with us on
this, or it may be no way.

. Possible Action On Bids

Granzow asked if there was any additional questions or concerns. Hearing none, Granzow stated we will move
forward with the easements and when we hear back, we will contact you when we have more answers. McClellan



stated if you have any questions or comments you think of later, you can email those to the Drainage Clerk. No
action on bids at this time.

7. Other Business

8. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by McClellan to adjourn. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.



RESOLUTION

WHEREUPON Board Member moved that the following Resolution
be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 08
DRAINAGE INTEREST RATE

WHEREAS, Hardin County currently uses six and one-half percent (6 }2%) annual
interest as the rate being charged for drainage related matters, more specifically: the
interest paid on stamped drainage warrants; interest charged for drainage waivers, and the
percent of interest charged on past due drainage assessment billings.

WHEREAS, due to the current economy, interest rates have significantly dropped.

WHEREAS, on November 16, 2011 the Board of Supervisors approved the herein stated
interest rate change by motion in their regular drainage meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hardin County Board of Supervisors
as drainage trustees hereby lowers the annual rate of interest to be used for drainage
related matters to five percent (5%). This includes interest paid on stamped warrants,
interest charged for drainage waivers, the percent of interest charged on drainage
assessments which become past due.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that this resolution shall be effective as of January 3, 2012.

the motion was seconded by Board Member and after due
consideration thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Whereupon the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed
and adopted this day of February, 2012.

Brian Lauterbach,
Chairman, Board of Supervisors



ATTEST:

Renee’ McClellan
Hardin County Auditor



Project: Upper Main Tile Diversion DD 56
Gehrke Inc. Brian Nettleton Excavating Inc. Holland Contracting Corp. Weidemann Inc.
Date: March 10, 2021 1405 21st Ave. 269 370th Street 1400 South 4th Street 105 South Tracy
EEETENVREEl  Ergineer: Lee Gallentine Eldora, IA 50627 Joice, IA 50446 Forest City, IA 50436 Dows, IA 50071
Engineers Est. $700,000
Item Estimated Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price Price Price Price Price Price Price
DD 56 BASE BID
1 48’ @ RCP Tile 4,634 LF $ 175.00 $ 810,950.00 | $ 190.00 $ 880,460.00 | $ 209.00 $ 968,506.00 | $ 250.00 $ 1,158,500.00
2 48" @ CMP Tile Outlet 40 LF $ 154.00 $ 6,160.00 | $ 162.00 $ 6,480.00 | $ 22000 $ 8,800.00 | $ 27335 $ 10,934.00
3 727 Junction Structure 2 EA $ 7,150.00 $ 14,300.00 | $ 5900.00 $ 11,800.00 | $ 8,000.00 $ 16,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 $ 20,000.00
4 Concrete Collar 3 EA $ 330.00 $ 990.00 1 $ 1,000.00 $ 3,000.00 1% 900.00 $ 2,700.00 | $ 1,400.00 $ 4,200.00
5  Private Tile Connection 10 EA $ 500.00 $ 5,000.00 | $ 1,100.00 $ 11,000.00 | $ 600.00 $ 6,000.00 | $ 2,280.00 $ 22,800.00
6  12” @ Hickenbottom Intake 1 EA $ 1,300.00 $ 1,300.00 | $ 1,640.00 $ 1,640.00 | $ 1,900.00 $ 1,900.00 | $ 2,100.00 $ 2,100.00
7  Rip-Rap 50 TN $ 3950 $ 1,975.00 | $ 64.00 $ 3,200.00 1 $ 65.00 $ 3,250.00 | $ 5295 $ 2,647.50
8 Tile Removal 30 LF $ 1000 $ 300.00 1% 20.00 $ 600.00 1 $ 1200 $ 360.00 | $ 20.00 $ 600.00
9  Fences 1 LS $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 | $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 | $ 8,500.00 $ 8,500.00 | $ 500000 $ 5,000.00
10  Road Ditch Grading 2 STA $ 650.00 $ 1,300.00 | $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 350.00 $ 700.00 | $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00
11  OQutlet Shaping 1 LS $ 650.00 $ 650.00 | $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
12 Dewatering 1 LS $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 | $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
13 Exploratory Excavation 2 HR $ 525.00 $ 1,050.00 | $ 300.00 $ 600.00 | $ 450.00 $ 900.00 | $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00
14  Bonding 1 LS $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 | $ 38,000.00 $ 38,000.00 | $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00
15  Seeding 1 LS $ 7,00000 $ 7,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00| $ 27,000.00 $ 27,000.00 | $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
16  Seeding Warranty 1 LS $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 100.00 $ 100.00 | $ 13,500.00 $ 13,500.00 | $ 200.00 $ 200.00
DD 56 BASE BID TOTAL (BID ITEMS 1-16) | $ 881,175.00 | $ 959,380.00 | $ 1,117,116.00 | $ 1,281,981.50
Item Estimated Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price Price Price Price Price Price Price
DD 56 ALTERNATE BID
1ALT 48” @ Polypropylene Tile 4,634 LF $ 180.00 $ 834,120.00 $ - $ - $ -
2ALT 48” @ CMP Tile Outlet 40 LF $ 15400 $ 6,160.00 $ - $ - $ -
3ALT 72” Junction Structure 2 EA $ 7,150.00 $ 14,300.00 $ - $ - $ -
4ALT Concrete Collar 3 EA $ 330.00 $ 990.00 $ - $ - $ -
5ALT Private Tile Connection 10 EA $ 500.00 $ 5,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
6ALT 12” @ Hickenbottom Intake 1 EA $ 1,300.00 $ 1,300.00 $ - $ - $ -
7ALT Rip-Rap 50 TN $ 3950 $ 1,975.00 $ - $ - $ -
8ALT Tile Removal 30 LF $ 1000 $ 300.00 $ - $ - $ -
9ALT Fences 1 LS $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ - $ - $ -
10ALT Road Ditch Grading 2 STA $ 650.00 $ 1,300.00 $ - $ - $ -
11ALT Outlet Shaping 1 LS $ 650.00 $ 650.00 $ - $ - $ -
12ALT Dewatering 1 LS $ 35,00000 $ 35,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
13ALT Exploratory Excavation 2 HR $ 525.00 $ 1,050.00 $ - $ - $ -
14ALT Bonding 1 LS $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
15ALT Seeding 1 LS $ 7,00000 $ 7,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
16ALT Seeding Warranty 1 LS $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
DD 56 BASE BID TOTAL (BID ITEMS 1ALT-16ALT) [ $ 919,345.00 [ $ - [ $ - [ $ -
DD 56 ADD ALTERNATES BID
1ADD Mandrel Testing of Tile 4,674 LF $ 500 $ 23,370.00 | $ 100 $ 4674001 % 200 % 9,348.00 | $ 100 $ 4,674.00
2ADD CCTV Inspection of Tile 4,674 LF $ 500 $ 23,370.00 | $ 300 $ 14,022.00 | $ 400 $ 18,696.00 | $ 300 $ 14,022.00
3ADD Trench Compaction 46.74 STA $ 500.00 $ 23,370.00 | $ 460.00 $ 21,500.40 | $ 180.00 $ 8,413.20| $ 4,00000 $ 186,960.00
4ADD Mandrel and CCTV Access Point 4 EA $ 6,000.00 $ 24,000.00 | $ 3,750.00 $ 15,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 $ 48,000.00 | $ 5650.00 $ 22,600.00
5ADD Additional 2’ of Installation Depth 4,674 LF $ 100 $ 4674001 % 15.00 $ 70,110.00 | $ 3500 $ 163,590.00 | $ 15.00 $ 70,110.00
BID ADD ALTERNATE #1 TOTAL (BID ITEMS 1ADD-5ADD) | $ 98,784.00 | $ 125,306.40 | $ 248,047.20 | $ 298,366.00




Acquisition Valuation Approval CG ﬁ

ENGINEERS « LAND SURVEYORS

Drainage District 56 Tile Expansion - Land Acquisition

Ag Land Parcel Compensation Estimate
Hardin County, Iowa

April 12, 2021

Following are valuations for recent comparable sales to be used in computing the value of the property
acquisition for this project. These comparables were compiled by Clapsaddle-Garber Associates based on
published sales of agricultural land by the Hardin County Assessors’ web pages and recent auction
results.

Search Criteria (4-12-21): Arms-length sales; last 6 months, located in Sherman Township, ag land
sales only with no buildings

Comp Buyer Address TIN Sale per AC

1,23,5 Kent Kibburz Sherman Twp, Hardin Co. 8722-23-400-001
8722-23-400-002
8722-23-400-003

8722-23-400-009 $7,988
4 Kent Kibburz Sherman Twp, Hardin Co. 8722-23-400-006 $7,988
6 James Hill Sherman Twp, Hardin Co. 8722-31-100-003 $8,734
7 unreleased Sherman Twp, Hardin Co. 8722-25-100-001

8722-25-100-003
8722-25-200-001
8722-25-200-003 $13,900

All four examined comparable sales were found to have very similar terrain attributes to the subject
properties, and are located within 6 miles of the subjects. Some comps were located on gravel access and
some on paved, but the benefit of a paved access was not deemed enough to weight those comps
differently. Highest and best use of all comps is continued use for agricultural crops.

Comp 7 is a larger parcel, but well within what would be considered similar to the subject properties. The
most recent of the sales, I believe this is the best comparable to establish just compensation for the
acquisitions of this project. Its sale price of $13,900 per acre should be used as the basis of the value for
the subject acquisitions,

The individual parcel compensation estimates will be based on this comparable sale. The Permanent
Easements would be paid at 25% of fee sale price. The Temporary Easements would be paid at 5% of fee
sale price. Note there may be other specialty seeding/fencing/utility damages to be calculated during
negotiations with the property owners.



Due to the unknown schedule of the construction, with the potential for a full crop season in 2021, crop
damages (if any this season) will be established at the end of this season in December 2021, calculated by
measured yield on adjacent land and current crop prices.

Permanent Easement: $3,475 per AC
Temporary Easement: $695 per AC

Approved by: Approved by:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:




Drainage District 56 Tile Extension — Hardin County
Comparable Sale Data Summary
April 12,2021

Subject Properties - rural, including farmsteads, cropland and waterways
Various owners, Section 4 between D and E avenues and 220" and 230" Streets
Acres: various size takings in Permanent and Temporary Easement

Notes: Subject properties are each 40 acres as part of a larger 80. All are regular shaped with only
waterways causing irregular rows. All have access to roadways. All are gently rolling.

Subject properties are:
Parcel 1 — Four Winds Family Farm LP - 8722-04-100-002

Parcel 2 — Radland Farms, Inc. — §722-04-100-004
Parcel 3 — Michael and Candy Bostrom — 8722-04-300-002
Parcel 4 — Radland Farms, Inc. — 8§722-04-300-004



Office 515-899-2101
a/Wgz OPERATIVE| ~ Station 515-899-2151
Comart 515-899-2152

109 Isabella - PO Box 200 .
Radcliffe, Iowa 50230 Wheel & Rim 515-899-2484

T-87-N  Subiecks . SHERMAN PLAT |R-22-W

BUCKEYE TWP
ZUBLIN AVE C AVE D AVE EAVE FAVE G AVE HAVE
| 220th ST I Kuhfus Four [ obert Ty conenn Manhcw [ | o
Ihe Family§ Merle v Topp S £
Russell 95 Farm LE SO k0N CReEx v Stroth- ctux 89 - David 3
f ZNI‘(;"“'" = ilf:ge ¢ 92 = Sc‘hn\:‘aru ¢ ca:n‘rn z Se, | oo | Bauman | S
=] 218 | LE etux 28315 | etux
1 =1 232 129 " ‘ 22T | 27 J
aren
L : 3 - 4 - F Grl
R { Harold 78 Dean Ibean 2 ’ﬁf‘f'"‘ 53 oz II:E’:"“ 152 |
| Appelgat man  Luhm. _ Llckt els- 8
Foar Thistctun ) 113 |58 SEn fidc® | meer | { we | Michad
253 It ‘Gx lil-i(7: >Ar A "3 Dan ;:ggs | 19:( e
S
Shetdahl Oma | Ega Select |22 :.E Kumrow LC ‘ \-
| etal 76 Raan | L 1 Farms S| V2 55 ctux 156 1
2301 ST 27 | 14 34 se|aif 022 1 2 | e
T = . qu- ‘ ]_1-] [k  |Duwarne 3
e Tederwits Q
T Johnson {521 ] o8 Michael Charles e o™ ],':,r,‘ Willard N
Farm: Family " =¥ McCartney | weliman | S27 Pt T Clarice  pe__ Jical McCartney
Corp tadorle | U G etux Kumrow Robert.
136 155 £ | SE 152 . Robert Trust Topp. iy
| v (£ ; [ s
It - 4 - -~ Y —4Dtis § DE— 44 — S | e e
mes Harold etux bert David
fiinfake o1 g{.ﬁ.ﬁ‘f" Jon David I._B:':", .{’ :, 40 '?gl’; T&W Michael
' f Michael etux etux g etux
TN T ol I A
LLp S , Pgrlncnhlp 73 % Martha ?6“"" a 148 Carole | 149
unsland 6fisg 158 ] ; ;lzhr elul;p 13 ls’%pp r 1 |+
SEEEEE LS 527] ) 6 et D47 £
T Marey |, [omam T . ] T jm) " L g
1(52hauss:e 21 o | w o 23 Marlys | David | w l L r g~ N
Sheldahl > oren |- w |
L 1| L | Brothers < ‘I'(n . Eller B tlalf" ng)’ 2 v Holecheck Lﬂ"" || §as ﬁ':?;' H2acon LA S
Lindell 59 | Patnership [lay etal 79 H < < £y Eller o1 28217577 | 153 0
Cecil | = 393 2 13 79— t3zol js¢ 131 H 32517
Setim | R Towt forna HiR —_— [%=< i
£ %‘.‘#‘. DuBols 1 S E— 71 PSS | Thoma P B N g - | , 2 9
275 i ¥ 9 | McCiintock | . /Dennis o Marvin VR
) [ Willard e FriNE] Trust A Trust Nygaard % Darlene Upton Loren Dennis
o | Hlnderaler ge |y etux 79 | stux Trust Eller Eller Eller &
O Kevin E e |E= “Ga —f 151 etux 160 i““k Famm || 0% Trust =
Z | 75 hf“' Q:.:-“L‘:_:'ﬁ | Pencook | 201 = 150 77 ;‘;1: (',‘);
o . 34 | j 71 34 | 250t 5T | b vz
Y 4 = -
g Lindell | o Tipton . lpentee |, 1135
2 lasnes s Bossard Dennis ’(.";’Zl:hcaus Creek Evergreen >£  Jason 3¢ SN -
3 |lue 7 o ue 235 - - %llul ) Stock lFarms S8 [Martin ety
I v =T Tus nc he ety -
B B & oo [RS8
Trus | i ) - [ J =
Dol it 1etux a I 1 Clawsa [ | Lo .
|53 E Korey |231 .| Wate” | & ol D Bl Mar L COM
50 RiHake | Donna El |5 197 o8 & Downing | 1 1t 133
<Qu-letal 40| Ostrem |z | .Ex :5.. | Trust [ _etux 75 s
Them | T 5 [555RY] 5R%x | Schager | {
Hake [~ PRI N t /{ Holdings |1 &
etal 118 wikleY 30 | { | Inc 57 | | 1 L
] [E3] Minch anlce ||M’“"“ 3
Kuhtus §1 ] - ne Richard Inc b
Elvern Vi Gary Gerald Famub‘ < w y Eller T:f,‘:" e‘tg.\{ ctal i
k l;landcland _Ir«llndman Tarers = > %’r‘\}g Tlr‘ul;t s ke (k1] ?
53 rust v I3 ™
Spindler W etux oW
St l’a sy _||“ ise Ll Summit C
=13 B {t{:ms L <
! eux || 2 | T T
62 &R 138
mﬂ'f" Nokes Mar I Plaine ! E&“‘;‘, I Farms
191 R Hedge Houck Drake | lapana (iefirey | Inc
149 Family ||t o
R | b3 etal~ 59 [Hevers: 213
'< T I Fact T ke |
'M o LLP 3 )x fetux 37|
Awor LI
/ Orlen v
}- s tb 28 Stolee + John Ht;‘l"c effer: } g:g:’:"
C | 3 Ga ilhux & 1 {\{d:frze l ?sczhaus S L“ny,m | Inc 59
S5 Houl omas ™ ey e
CMP 2 g ] Trust Slolee 3 . Ig‘]'ﬁh,"d 190 wi e
| 542 ‘z‘;';‘ 75 R Trust [mann
| 75 0 I T L | PO U
w *  Meshell e
%8 1 g:“ryck Janes gevugclk: Kelth } E
Bierbaum Calvin Elizabeth Trust ' etal “7 Miller Kaylissa-- -
Z Trust Hg'land Bierbaum e . 148 etux. | Wlechmann {|e
= eotal 158 Trust 155§ = Mdd‘ 1 117 [J&R —1 eul =
@ 5o | 147 1 | I [{“ anch | 141 g
R l |id 39 2
i | R ) e
CONCORD TWP.
SHERMAN TOWNSHIP SECTION 10 2. Remsburg, Travis etux 2. Wykle, Lowell etux 6 SECTION 28 SECTION 34
SECTION 3 1. Kuhn Trust, Warren 8 6 SECTION 23 1. LaMar Farms Ltd 7 1. Britson, Joyce 6
1, Maakestad, Mark 9 SECTION 11 3. Elde, Marty etux 5 1. Four Winds Family 2. Drake, Richard 17 SECTION 35
SECTION 5 1. Kumrow, Dan etux 9 SECTION 18 Farm LP 20 3. Faith Evangelical 1. Hardee, Melinda 8
1. Krause, Brian etux 13 SECTION 14 1. Fosseen, Dwayne etal 2. Goodknight, Jonathon Church 8 SECTION 36
SECTION 9 1. Topp, Matthew 10 10 6 SECTION 32 1. Cook, Levi etux 7
1. Fjelland Trust, Bradley 2. Topp, Nathan etux 6 2. Fosseen, Dwayne 18  SECTION 24 1. Korhonen, Earl etux 5
atux 20 SECTION 16 SECTION 21 1. Martin, David 8 2. Hyland, Calvin 15
y!

1. Knutson, Ben etux 7 1. Evergreen Farms Inc 11
® Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 50 HARDIN CO., 1A

mmmmmmPmmmm

m m m m m

m M MM MMM oM mmeEmmm Mmoo mm




A-12-2/

OBeacon” Hardin County, IA

Agricultural Comparables Results

Comparables

Address

Parcel ID ~ s

= [&y 872223400001
872223400002

2 2. [B 822220000002
872223400003

s+ B B 622223400003
872223400006

a-;t— @
e 5 @ 872223400009

EI 872231100003
» b

Sale

Price &

$1,065,318

$1,065,318

$1,065,318
$134,682

$1,065,318

$340,000

Sale

Date ¢
11/4/2020
11/4/2020
11/4/2020

11/11/2020
11/4/2020

12/1/2020

[_] Show Property Photos

Sale
NUTC &
0-Normal
0-Normal
0-Normal
0-Normal

0-Normal

0-Normal

Appraised

Value $
$62,260
$57,880
$27,240
$25,940
$54,420

$59.480

Avg
CSR

84.79
80.26
75.02
83.73
83.87

82.06

CSR
Points
$

339175
3130.29
1462.97
1411.75
292354

3194.42

Acres
<
40
39
19.5
16.86

34.86

38.93

No data available for the following modules: Residential Comparables Results, Commercial Comparables Results.

User Privacy Policy
GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 4/9/2021, 10:36:14 PM

9¢o‘ w('wt'\
CV;’L&/‘(.K

—ﬂ”____———'—‘_'—'_—’

Shevuman (T“/"‘f‘k‘P
—

— /{jy t?«lléﬁ""‘ag'

Multi
Parcel
DOV  Sale
#3 s
464 Y
464 Y
464 Y
465
464 Y
517

Recording
<
2020/3194
2020/3194
2020/3194
2020/3195
2020/3194

2020/3492

6 Resuits

TaxDistrict

SHERMAN TWP/HUB-
RAD SCH/RAD FIRE

SHERMAN TWP/HUB-
RAD SCH/RAD FIRE

SHERMAN TWP/HUB-
RAD SCH/RAD FIRE

SHERMAN TWP/HUB-
RAD SCH/RAD FIRE

SHERMAN TWP/HUB-
RAD SCH/RAD FIRE

SHERMAN TWP/HUB-
RAD SCH/RAD FIRE

€ Schneider



Drainage District 56 Tile Extension — Hardin County
Comparable Sale Data Summary

Sale No. 1, 2, 3, § - rural property — Hardin County
Buyer: Kent Kibburz
TIN 8722-23-400-001
8722-23-400-002
8722-23-400-003
8722-23-400-009
Sale Date: 11/4/20
Acres: 40.00 AC

39.00 AC

19.50 AC

34.86 AC

133.36 AC total sale
Sale Price: $1,065,318
$7,988 per acre

Located 5 miles from subject properties, at NW corner of G Avenue and 260" Street.

Notes: This comp is a slightly irregular shape, but not a detriment to farm-ability. It has a gentle slope,
square corners with no point rows. Easy access to roadways. Larger than each of the subject parcels.

I believe a good comparable to the subject properties.

See attached Assessor’s reports.



@Beacon“‘ Hardin County, IA

Summary

Parcel ID

Property Address
Sec/Twp/Rng

Brief Tax Description

872223400001

N/A

23-87-22

NW SE SEC23-T87N-R22W

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

(mA\Dle

Deed Book/Page 2020-3194 (11/12/2020)
Contract Book/Page
Gross Acres 40.00
Net Acres 40.00
Adjusted CSR Pts 3321
Class A - Agriculture
(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
District 39000 - SHERMAN TWP HR RADCLIFFE FIRE
School District HUB/RAD SCHOOL
Owners
Deed Holder Contract Holder Mailing Address
Kiburz, Kent Kiburz, Kent
2303 W Summit St 2303 W Summit St
Winterset IA 50273 Winterset 1A 50273
Land
Lot Area 40.00 Acres; 1,742,400 SF
Sales
Multi
Date Seller Buyer Recording Sale Condition - NUTC Type Parcel
11/4/2020 EL-MAR FARMS, LTD. KIBBURZ, KENT 2020/3194 Deed Y
Show There are other parcels involved in one or more of the above sales:
Valuation
2021 2020 2019 2018
Classification Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture
+ Assessed Land Value $62,260 $56,180 $56,180 $81,420
+ Assessed Building Value $0 $0 $0 $0
+ Assessed Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0 $0
=  Gross Assessed Value $62,260 $56,180 $56,180 $81,420
- Exempt Value $0 $0 $0 $0
= Net Assessed Value $62,260 $56,180 $56,180 $81,420
Taxation
2019 2018 2017
Pay 2020-2021 Pay 2019-2020 Pay 2018-2019
+ Taxable Land Value $45,777 $45,703 $44,332
+ Taxable Building Value $0 $0 $0
+ Taxable Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0
= Gross Taxable Value $45,777 $45,703 $44,332
- Military Credit $0 $0 $0
= Net Taxable Value $45,777 $45,703 $44,332
x Levy Rate (per $1000 of value) 27.94784 26.67416 26.83070
= Gross Taxes Due $1,279.37 $1,219.09 $1,189.46
- Agland Credit ($47.57) ($43.40) ($42.12)
- Family Farm Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Homestead Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Disabled and Senior Citizens Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Business Property Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
= Net Taxes Due $1,232.00 $1,176.00 $1,148.00

Amount
$1,065,318.00

2017
Agriculture
$81,420
$0

$0
$81,420
$0
$81,420

2016
Pay 2017-2018

$44,151
$0

$0
$44,151
$0
$44,151
27.14923

$1,198.67
($40.68)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,158.00



Tax History

Year
2019

2018
2017
2016
2015

2014

Due Date

March 2021
September 2020
March 2020
September 2019
March 2019
September 2018
March 2018
September 2017
March 2017
September 2016
March 2016
September 2015

Amount
$616
$616
$588
$588
$574
$574
$579
$579
$558
$558

$528
$528

Paid
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Date Paid
9/11/2020
9/11/2020

9/3/2019

9/3/2019
10/5/2018
10/5/2018
8/28/2017
8/28/2017
8/26/2016
8/26/2016

3/9/2016

9/9/2015

Receipt
199335

180376
159487
008953
009309

009027

No data available for the following modules: Residential Dwellings, Commercial Buildings, Agricultural Buildings, Yard Extras, Tax Sale Certificates, Special Assessments, Photos,

Sketches.

User Privacy Policy

) Schneider



Beacon” Hardin County, IA

Overview
T 0
kN
o 25 1)

”E}..&;

e

Legend
D Corporate Limits
[ Political Township

D Parcels
Parcel ID 872223400001 Alternate ID 1497000001 Owner Address Kiburz, Kent
Sec/Twp/Rng 23-87-22 Class A 2303 W Summit St
Property Address Acreage 40 Winterset, |A 50273
District 39000
Brief Tax Description NW SE

SEC23-T87N-R22W
{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: The maps included in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only
contain information required for government purposes. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its interpretation. Hardin County assumes no
responsibility for use or interpretation of the data. Any person that relies on any information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be
independently verified.

Date created: 4/12/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/9/2021 11:36:14 PM

Developed bv‘:’ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



..QBeacon”‘ Hardin County, IA

vy

Summary
Parcel ID 872223400002
Property Address N/A
Sec/Twp/Rng 23-87-22
Brief Tax Description NE SE SEC23-T87N-R22W
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Deed Book/Page 2020-3194 (11/12/2020)
Contract Book/Page
Gross Acres 39.00
Net Acres 39.00
Adjusted CSR Pts 2990
Class A - Agriculture
(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
District 39000 - SHERMAN TWP HR RADCLIFFE FIRE
School District HUB/RAD SCHOOL
Owners
Deed Holder Contract Holder Mailing Address
Kiburz, Kent Kiburz, Kent
2303 W Summit St 2303 W Summit St
Winterset |1A 50273 Winterset IA 50273
Land
LotArea 39.00Acres;1,698,840SF
Sales
Multi
Date Seller Buyer Recording Sale Condition - NUTC Type Parcel Amount
11/4/2020 EL-MAR FARMS, LTD. KIBBURZ, KENT 2020/3194 Deed Y $1,065,318.00
@ Show There are other parcels involved in one or more of the above sales:
Valuation
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Classification Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture
+ Assessed Land Value $57,880 $50,580 $50,580 $73,310 $73,310
+ Assessed Building Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
+ Assessed Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
= Gross Assessed Value $57,880 $50,580 $50,580 $73,310 $73,310
- Exempt Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
= Net Assessed Value $57,880 $50,580 $50,580 $73,310 $73,310
Taxation
2019 2018 2017 2016
Pay 2020-2021 Pay 2019-2020 Pay 2018-2019 Pay 2017-2018
+ Taxable Land Value $41,214 $41,151 $39,916 $39,752
+ Taxable Building Value $0 $0 $0 $0
+ Taxable Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0 $0
= Gross Taxable Value $41,214 $41,151 $39,916 $39,752
- Military Credit $0 $0 $0 $0
= Net Taxable Value $41,214 $41,151 $39,916 $39,752
x Levy Rate (per $1000 of value) 27.94784 26.67416 26.83070 27.14923
= Gross Taxes Due $1,151.84 $1,097.67 $1,070.97 $1,079.24
- Agland Credit ($42.83) ($39.08) ($37.93) ($36.62)
- Family Farm Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Homestead Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Disabled and Senior Citizens Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Business Property Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
= Net Taxes Due $1,110.00 $1,058.00 $1,034.00 $1,042.00



Tax History

d

D,

)

Year Due Date
2019 March 2021
September 2020
2018 March 2020
September 2019
2017 March 2019
September 2018
2016 March 2018
September 2017
2015 March 2017
September 2016
2014 March 2016
September 2015
No data available for the following
Sketches.
User Privacy Policy
GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 4/9/2021, 10:36:14 PM

Amount
$555
$555
$529
$529
$517
$517
$521
$521
$502
$502

$482
$482

Paid
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes

Date Paid
9/11/2020
9/11/2020

9/3/2019

9/3/2019
10/5/2018
10/5/2018
8/28/2017
8/28/2017
8/26/2016
8/26/2016

3/9/2016

9/9/2015

Receipt
199336

180377
159488
008954
009310

009026

rtial Dwellings, Commercial Buildings, Agricultural Buildings, Yard Extras, Tax Sale Certificates, Special Assessments, Photos,

€ Schnsider



QBeaco N’ Hardin County, IA

Overview
. 7}
AP
o - ip

Legend
C] Corporate Limits
] potitical Township

D Parcels
Parcel ID 872223400002 Alternate ID 1496500001 Owner Address Kiburz, Kent
Sec/Twp/Rng 23-87-22 Class A 2303 W Summit St
Property Address Acreage 39 Winterset, |1A 50273
District 39000
Brief Tax Description NESE

SEC23-T87N-R22W
{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Discdlaimer: The maps included in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only
contain information required for government purposes. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its interpretation. Hardin County assumes no
responsibility for use or interpretation of the data. Any person that relies on any information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be
independently verified.

Date created: 4/12/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/9/2021 11:36:14 PM

Developed bY" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



OBeacon” Hardin County, IA

Summary
Parcel ID 872223400003
Property Address N/A
Sec/Twp/Rng 23-87-22

Brief Tax Description SW SE EXE 1/2 SEC23-T87N-R22W
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Conp T

Deed Book/Page 2020-3194 (11/12/2020)
Contract Book/Page
Gross Acres 19.50
Net Acres 19.50
Adjusted CSR Pts 1410
Class A - Agriculture
(Note: This is for tax purposes only, Not to be used for zoning,)
District 39000 - SHERMAN TWP HR RADCLIFFE FIRE
School District HUB/RAD SCHOOL
Owners
Deed Holder Contract Holder Mailing Address
Kiburz, Kent Kiburz, Kent
2303 W Summit St 2303 W Summit St
Winterset IA 50273 Winterset I1A 50273
Land
LotArea 19.50Acres; 849,420 SF
Sales
Multi
Date Seller Buyer Recording Sale Condition - NUTC Type Parcel
11/4/2020 ELMAR FARMS, LTD. KIBBURZ, KENT 2020/3194 Deed Y
Show There are other parcels involved in one or more of the above sales:
Valuation
2021 2020 2019 2018
Classification Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture
+ Assessed Land Value $27,240 $23,860 $23,860 $34,580
+ Assessed Building Value $0 $0 $0 $0
+ Assessed Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0 $0
= Gross Assessed Value $27,240 $23,860 $23,860 $34,580
- Exempt Value $0 $0 $0 $0
= NetAssessed Value $27,240 $23,860 $23,860 $34,580
Taxation
2019 2018 2017
Pay 2020-2021 Pay 2019-2020 Pay 2018-2019
+ Taxable Land Value $19,442 $19,411 $18,828
+ Taxable Building Value $0 $0 $0
+ Taxable Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0
= Gross Taxable Value $19,442 $19,411 $18,828
- Military Credit $0 $0 $0
= Net Taxable Value $19,442 $19,411 $18,828
x Levy Rate (per $1000 of value) 27.94784 26.67416 26.83070
= Gross Taxes Due $543.36 $517.77 $505.17
- AglandCredit ($20.20) ($18.43) ($17.89)
- Family Farm Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Homestead Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Disabled and Senior Citizens Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Business Property Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
= Net Taxes Due $524.00 $500.00 $488.00

Amount
$1,065,318.00

2017
Agriculture
$34,580
$0

$0
$34,580
$0
$34,580

2016
Pay 2017-2018

$18,748
$0

$0
$18,748
$0
$18,748
27.14923

$508.99
($17.27)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$492.00



Tax History

Year Due Date Amount Paid Date Paid Receipt

2019 March 2021 $262 Yes 9/11/2020 199337
September 2020 $262 Yes 9/11/2020

2018 March 2020 $250 Yes 9/3/2019 180378
September 2019 $250 Yes 9/3/2019

2017 March 2019 $244 Yes 10/5/2018 159489
September 2018 $244 Yes 10/5/2018

2016 March 2018 $246 Yes 8/28/2017 008955
September 2017 $246 Yes 8/28/2017

2015 March 2017 $237 Yes 8/26/2016 009311
September 2016 $237 Yes 8/26/2016

2014 March 2016 $217 Yes 3/9/2016 009024
September 2015 $217 Yes 9/9/2015

No data available for the following modules: Residential Dwellings, Commercial Buildings, Agricultural Buildings, Yard Extras, Tax Sale Certificates, Special Assessments, Photos,
Sketches.

€ Schosider




QBG&COI‘]m Hardin County, IA

Overview
I -
-S| |
o = | g
of} | ?
it bogt
| ‘ .
Legend

D Corporate Limits
D Political Township
D Parcels

1872227200002l

/ ¥,
d

.
/ 87,2227400004;
/

If CRLLGRM/TYYY
U Y S AL ,8

Parcel ID 872223400003 Alternate ID 1495500001 Owner Address Kiburz, Kent
Sec/Twp/Rng 23-87-22 Class A 2303 W Summit St
Property Address Acreage 195 Winterset, I1A 50273
District 39000
Brief Tax Description SWSEEXE 1/2

SEC23-T87N-R22W

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: The maps included in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only
contain information required for government purposes. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its interpretation. Hardin County assumes no
responsibility for use or interpretation of the data. Any person that relies on any information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be
independently verified. .

Date created: 4/12/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/9/2021 11:36:14 PM

Developed by‘:’ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



OBeacon” Hardin County, IA

Summary
Parcel ID 872223400009
Property Address N/A
Sec/Twp/Rng 23-87-22

Brief Tax Description  SESEEX.21ATRINSW COR & EX 5.78A TR (PARCEL "B") SEC23-T87N-R22W

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Ce—w)o:ﬂg

Deed Book/Page 2020-3194 (11/12/2020)
Contract Book/Page
Gross Acres 34.86
Net Acres 34.86
Adjusted CSR Pts 2769
Class A - Agriculture
(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
District 39000 - SHERMAN TWP HR RADCLIFFE FIRE
School District HUB/RAD SCHOOL
Owners
Deed Holder Contract Holder Mailing Address
Kiburz, Kent Kiburz, Kent
2303 W Summit St 2303 W Summit St
Winterset 1A 50273 Winterset 1A 50273
Land
Lot Area 34.86 Acres; 1,518,502 SF
Sales
Multi
Date Seller Buyer Recording Sale Condition - NUTC Type  Parcel
11/4/2020 EL-MARFARMS, LTD KIBBURZ, KENT 2020/3194 Normal Deed Y
3/1/1987 EL-MAR FARMS, LTD 544/270 NORMAL ARMS-LENGTH TRANSACTION Deed
® Show There are other parcels involved in one or more of the above sales:
Valuation
2021 2020 2019 2018
Classification Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture
Assessed Land Value $54,420 $46,840 $46,840 $67,890
Assessed Building Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessed Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0 $0
= Gross Assessed Value $54,420 $46,840 $46,840 $67,890
- Exempt Value $0 $0 $0 $0
= Net Assessed Value $54,420 $46,840 $46,840 $67,890
Taxation
2019 2018 2017
Pay 2020-2021 Pay 2019-2020 Pay 2018-2019
+ Taxable Land Value $38,167 $38,108 $36,965
Taxable Building Value $0 $0 $0
Taxable Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0
= Gross Taxable Value $38,167 $38,108 $36,965
- Military Credit $0 $0 $0
= Net Taxable Value $38,167 $38,108 $36,965
x Levy Rate (per $1000 of value) 27.94784 26.67416 26.83070
= Gross Taxes Due $1,066.69 $1,016.50 $991.80
- AglandCredit ($39.66) ($36.19) ($35.12)
- Family Farm Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Homestead Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Disabled and Senior Citizens Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
- Business Property Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
= Net Taxes Due $1,028.00 $980.00 $956.00

Amount
$1,065,318.00
$0.00

2017
Agriculture
$67,890
$0

$0
$67,890
$0
$67,890

2016
Pay 2017-2018

$36,812
$0

$0
$36,812
$0
$36,812
27.14923

$999.42
($33.92)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$966.00



Tax History

Paid
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Date Paid
9/11/2020
9/11/2020

9/3/2019

9/3/2019
10/5/2018
10/5/2018
8/28/2017
8/28/2017
8/26/2016
8/26/2016

3/9/2016

9/9/2015

Receipt
199340

180381
159492
008956
009314

009025

dules: Residential Dwellings, Commercial Buildings, Agricultural Buildings, Yard Extras, Tax Sale Certificates, Special Assessments, Photos,

Year Due Date Amount
2019 March 2021 $514
September 2020 $514
2018 March 2020 $490
September 2019 $490
2017 March 2019 $478
September 2018 $478
2016 March 2018 $483
September 2017 $483
2015 March 2017 $464
September 2016 $464
2014 March 2016 $469
September 2015 $469
No data available for the following
Sketches.
User Privacy Policy
GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 4/9/2021, 10:36:14 PM

€ Schneider



@Beacon” Hardin County, IA

Overview
: 7}
B ;Q .
o 0 | =
Lo—=dle i s sl
[ e
Gm |

Legend
E] Corporate Limits
D Political Township

(] parcels
Parcel ID 872223400009 Alternate ID 1496000001 Owner Address Kiburz, Kent
Sec/Twp/Rng 23-87-22 Class A 2303 W Summit St
Property Address Acreage 34.86 Winterset, 1A 50273
District 39000
Brief Tax Description SESEEX.21ATRINSW COR & EX 5.78ATR (PARCEL "B")

SEC23-T87N-R22wW
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: The maps included in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only
contain information required for government purposes. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its interpretation. Hardin County assumes no
responsibility for use or interpretation of the data. Any person that relies on any information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be
independently verified.

Date created: 4/12/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/9/2021 11:36:14 PM

Developed by‘:’ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



Drainage District 56 Tile Extension — Hardin County
Comparable Sale Data Summary

Sale No. 4 — rural property — Hardin County

Buyer: Kent Kibburz

TIN 8722-23-400-006

Sale Date: 11/11/20

Acres: 16.86 AC

Sale Price: $134,682

$7,988 per acre

Located 5 miles from subject properties, at NW corner of G Avenue and 260" Street.

Notes: This comp is a slightly irregular shape, but not a detriment to farm-ability. It has a very gentle
Is)l;[():z,l ;quare corners with no point rows. Easy access to roadway. Smaller than each of the subject

I believe a good comparable to the subject properties.

See attached Assessor’s report.



;QBeaco N~ Hardin County, IA

{Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
39000 - SHERMAN TWP HR RADCLIFFE FIRE

Contract Holder

Buyer
KIBBURZ, KENT

DUBBERKE, DIANE M, ELLER,
LARRY E, DANGER, PATRICIA A
1/2

DUBBERKE, DIANE M, ELLER,
LARRY E, DANGER, PATRICIA A
1/2

ELLER, HOMERE. & ELAINE
FAMILY TRUST (1/2 INT)

Recording
2020/3195

2013/3422

2013/3421

2006/3241

C(rw'o:#‘i'

Mailing Address
Kiburz, Kent

2303 W Summit St
Winterset |1A 50273

Show There are other parcels involved in one or more of the above sales:

Summary
Parcel ID 872223400006
Property Address N/A
Sec/Twp/Rng 23-87-22
Brief Tax Description E 1/2 SW SE EX TR SEC23-T87N-R22W
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Deed Book/Page 2020-3195 (11/12/2020)
Contract Book/Page
Gross Acres 16.86
Net Acres 16.86
Adjusted CSR Pts 1375
Class A - Agricuiture
District
School District HUB/RAD SCHOOL
Owners
Deed Holder
Kiburz, Kent
2303 W Summit St
Winterset |1A 50273
Land
LotArea 16.86 Acres;734,422 SF
Sales
Date Seller
11/11/2020 DUBBERKE, DIANE M, ELLER,
LARRY £, DANGER, PATRICIA
A
11/15/2013 ELLER, ELAINE ESTATE
11/7/2013  ELLER,HOMERE. & ELAINE
FAMILY TRUST (1/2 INT)
8/16/2006  ELLER,HOMERE. & ELAINE
M.
Valuation

Classification

Assessed Land Value
Assessed Building Value
Assessed Dwelling Value

= Gross Assessed Value
- Exempt Value
= Net Assessed Value

Taxation

Taxable Land Value
Taxable Building Value
Taxable Dwelling Value

=  Gross Taxable Value

- Military Credit

= Net Taxable Value

x Levy Rate (per $1000 of value)

= Gross Taxes Due

- AglandCredit

- Family Farm Credit
- Homestead Credit

2021
Agriculture
$25,940
$0

$0
$25,940
$0
$25,940

2020
Agriculture
$23,270
$0

$0
$23,270
$0
$23,270

2019

Pay 2020-2021

$18,961
$0

$0
$18,961
$0
$18,961
27.94784

$529.92
($19.70)
$0.00
$0.00

Sale Condition - NUTC Type
Normal Deed
Exchange, trade, gift, transfer from Estate Deed
(Including 1031 Exchanges)
Exchange, trade, gift, transfer from Estate Deed
(Including 1031 Exchanges)
TRANSFER TO/BY ADMINISTRATOR, Deed
GUARDIAN CONSERVATOR, REFEREE,
TRUSTEE, ETC.
2019 2018
Agriculture Agriculture
$23,270 $33,720
$0 $0
$0 $0
$23,270 $33,720
$0 $0
$23,270 $33,720
2018 2017
Pay 2019-2020 Pay 2018-2019
$18,928 $18,360
$0 $0
$0 $0
$18,928 $18,360
$0 $0
$18,928 $18,360
26.67416 26.83070
$504.89 $492.61
($17.97) ($17.44)
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

Multi

Parcel Amount

$134,682.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

2017
Agriculture
$33,720
$0

$0
$33,720
$0
$33,720

2016
Pay 2017-2018

$18,283
$0

$0
$18,283
$0
$18,283
27.14923

$496.37
($16.84)
$0.00
$0.00



- Disabled and Senior Citizens Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

- Business Property Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
= Net Taxes Due $510.00 $486.00 $476.00 $480.00
Tax History

Year Due Date Amount Paid Date Paid Receipt

2019 March 2021 $255 Yes 9/11/2020 199338
September 2020 $255 Yes 9/11/2020

2018 March 2020 $243 Yes 9/3/2019 180379
September 2019 $243 Yes 9/3/2019

2017 March 2019 $238 Yes 9/20/2018 159490
September 2018 $238 Yes 9/20/2018

2016 March 2018 $240 Yes 8/24/2017 008945
September 2017 $240 Yes 8/24/2017

2015 March 2017 $230 Yes 8/23/2016 009312
September 2016 $230 Yes 8/23/2016

2014 March 2016 $233 Yes 3/9/2016 009016
September 2015 $233 Yes 9/9/2015

No data available for the following modules: Residential Dwellings, Commercial Buildings, Agricultural Buildings, Yard Extras, Tax Sale Certificates, Special Assessments, Photos,
Sketches.

€ Schneider

User Privacy Policy

Last Data Upload: 4/9/2021, 10:36:14 PM



@BG&CO N~ Hardin County, IA

872223100001 gl Rl G2 P 8 Overview
" A7 - 4. 4 .

872223200004 5|,

o

Legend
D Corporate Limits
D Political Township

¢

D Parcels

87,2223300003 8722234000098 WG 75224300006
872226100007 ;

L 872226100002 87,222620000; 87222620000:

7R Wl
872220200008 | 812225100006

(8722261000038 872226100004 872226200002 R ! £
| §7222620000700 [
Parcel ID 872223400006 Alternate ID 1220000001 Owner Address Kiburz, Kent
Sec/Twp/Rng 23-87-22 Class A 2303 W Summit St
Property Address Acreage 16.86 Winterset, |1A 50273
District 39000
Brief Tax Description E1/2SWSEEXTR

SEC23-T87N-R22W
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: The maps included in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only
contain information required for government purposes. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its interpretation. Hardin County assumes no
responsibility for use or interpretation of the data. Any person that relies on any information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. Al critical information should be
independently verified.

Date created: 4/12/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/9/2021 11:36:14 PM

Developed by" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



Drainage District 56 Tile Extension — Hardin County
Comparable Sale Data Summary

Sale No. 6 - rural property — Hardin County

Buyer: James D. Hill

TIN 8722-31-100-003

Sale Date: 12/1/20

Acres: 38.93 AC

Sale Price: $340,000

$8,734 per acre

Located 6 miles from subject properties, on Hwy 175 between Zublin and C Avenues.

Notes: This comp is square cornered, very farmable. Easy access to highway. Similar size to subject
parcels.

I believe a good comparable to the subject parcels.

See attached Assessor’s report.



QBeaco N~ Hardin County, IA

waﬂé

Summary
Parcel ID 872231100003
Property Address N/A
Sec/Twp/Rng 31-87-22
Brief Tax Description W1/2 E1/2 NW SEC31-T87N-R22W
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Deed Book/Page 2020-3492 (12/10/2020)
Contract Book/Page
Gross Acres 38.93
Net Acres 38.93
Adjusted CSR Pts 3104
Class A - Agriculture
{Note: This s for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
District 39000 - SHERMAN TWP HR RADCLIFFE FIRE
School District HUB/RAD SCHOOL
Owners
Deed Holder Contract Holder
Hill, James D & Patricia A
3139 300th St
Ellsworth IA 50075
Land
Lot Area 38.93 Acres; 1,695,791 SF
Sales
Date Seller Buyer Recording
12/1/2020 AMUNDSON, LEE D. & DIANE L. HILL, JAMES D & PATRICIA A
Valuation
2021 2020
Classification Agriculture Agriculture
Assessed Land Value $59,480 $52,520
+ Assessed Building Value $0 $0
+ Assessed Dwelling Value $0 $0
= Gross Assessed Value $59,480 $52,520
- Exempt Value $0 $0
= Net Assessed Value $59,480 $52,520
Taxation
2019
Pay 2020-2021
Taxable Land Value $42,795
+ Taxable Building Value $0
+ Taxable Dwelling Value $0
= Gross Taxable Value $42,795
- Military Credit $0
= Net Taxable Value $42,795
x Levy Rate {per $1000 of value) 27.94784
= Gross Taxes Due $1,196.03
- Agland Credit ($44.46)
- Family Farm Credit $0.00
- Homestead Credit $0.00
- Disabled and Senior Citizens Credit $0.00
- Business Property Credit $0.00
= Net Taxes Due $1,152.00

Mailing Address

Hill, James D & Patricia A
3139 300th St

Ellsworth 1A 50075

2020/3492

Sale Condition - NUTC Type

Normal Deed
2019 2018
Agriculture Agriculture
$52,520 $76,110
$0 $0
$0 $0
$52,520 $76,110
$0 $0
$52,520 $76,110
2018 2017
Pay 2019-2020 Pay 2018-2019
$42,722 $41,440
$0 $0
$0 $0
$42,722 $41,440
$0 $0
$42,722 $41,440
26.67416 26.83070
$1,139.57 $1,111.86
($40.57) ($39.37)
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$1,100.00 $1,072.00

Multi
Parcel

Amount
$340,000.00

2017
Agriculture
$76,110
$0

$0
$76,110
$0
$76,110

2016
Pay 2017-2018

$41,268
$0

$0
$41,268
$0
$41,268
27.14923

$1,120.39
($38.02)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,082.00



Tax History

Year
2019

2018
2017
2016
2015

2014

Due Date

March 2021
September 2020
March 2020
September 2019
March 2019
September 2018
March 2018
September 2017
March 2017
September 2016
March 2016
September 2015

Amount
$576
$576
$550
$550
$536
$536
$541
$541
$521
$521
$493
$493

Paid
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Date Paid
9/4/2020
9/4/2020
9/11/2019
9/11/2019
9/27/2018
9/27/2018
9/6/2017
9/6/2017
3/6/2017
8/18/2016
9/17/2015
9/17/2015

Receipt
199536

180899
160016
008871
009451

008935

No data available for the following modules: Residential Dwellings, Commercial Buildings, Agricultural Buildings, Yard Extras, Tax Sale Certificates, Special Assessments, Photos,

Sketches.

User Privacy Policy

GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 4/9/2021, 10:36:14 PM

€ Schneider



OBeacon” Hardin County, IA

Overview
] 7
AU T
L 0 S
boand | |
| [
Legend

D Corporate Limits
D Political Township

[:] Parcels
I 3,614 ft I
Parcel ID 872231100003 Alternate ID 180100001 Owner Address Hill, James D & Patricia A
Sec/Twp/Rng 31-87-22 Class A 3139 300th St
Property Address Acreage 3893 Ellsworth, IA 50075
District 39000
Brief Tax Description W1/2E1/2NW

SEC31-T87N-R22wW
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Discdlaimer: The maps included in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only
contain information required for government purposes. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its interpretation. Hardin County assumes no
responsibility for use or interpretation of the data. Any person that relies on any information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be
independently verified.

Date created: 4/12/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/9/2021 11:36:14 PM

Developed by" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



Drainage District 56 Tile Extension — Hardin County
Comparable Sale Data Summary

Sale No. 7 - rural property — Hardin County
Buyer: unreleased

TINs: 8722-25-100-001

8722-25-100-003

8722-25-200-001

8722-25-200-003

Sale Date: 3/31/21

Acres: 147 AC

Sale Price: $13,900 per acre

Located 5.5 miles from subject properties, at SE corner of G Avenue and 260™ Street.

Notes: This comp is a slightly irregular shape, but not a detriment to farm-ability. It has a gentle slope,
has square corners. Easy access to roadways. As a whole it is larger than each of the subject parcels.

Being that this is the most recent sale, less than one month old, I believe this is the best comparable to the
subject properties to establish just compensation.

See attached Assessor’s report and Auction Sale Bill.



@Beacon” Hardin County, IA

Cop P77

AN C'{f‘zTV \

Meier, Janice K Trust; Meier, Joyce M Trust; Stover,

Type
Deed

Deed
Deed

Deed

Multi

Parcel Amount

2017
Agriculture
$77,460
$0

$0
$77.460
$0
$77,460

2016
Pay 2017-2018

$41,999
$0

$0
$41,999
$0
$41,999
27.14923

$1,140.24
($38.69)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,102.00

Summary L
Parcel ID 872225100001 gl212- 2% - [00 - co\
Property Address N/A
Sec/Twp/Rng 25-87-22 §722- 26 -loo-~00D
Brief Tax Description NW NW EX TRACT SEC25-T87N-R22W - -
{Note: Not to be used on legal documents) -377_7_ ~26 ~ 200 ool
Deed Book/Page 2017-2851(10/26/2017) - ~R0
Contract Book/Page 27 2L -7 6 —200 G }
Gross Acres 3742
Net Acres 3742 h
Adjusted CSR Pts 3159
Class A - Agriculture
(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
District 39000 - SHERMAN TWP HR RADCLIFFE FIRE
School District HUB/RAD SCHOOL
Owners
Deed Holder Contract Holder Mailing Address
Meier, Janice K Trust; Meier, Joyce M Trust; Stover,
JoAnn JoAnn
1507 Indiana Ave 1507 Indiana Ave
Ames |IA 50010 Ames |IA 50010
Land
Lot Area 37.42 Acres; 1,630,015 SF
Sales
Date Seller Buyer Recording  Sale Condition - NUTC
10/25/2017 MEIER, JOYCE, MEIER, RESTATEMENT OF JANIS K MEIERREVTRUST 2017/2851 Corporate merger or reorganization
JANIS & JOYCE ME MEIER REV TRUST
8/23/2016 MEIER,ALMAC.-1/2 MEIER, JOYCE, MEIER, JANIS, STOVER, 2016/1907 Exchange, trade, gift, transfer from
JOANN Estate (Including 1031 Exchanges})
6/26/2012 MEIER,FLOYD 1/2 & MEIER,ALMAC.-LE- 1/2 2012/1836 TRANSFERS TO CORRECT OR
MEIER,ALMAC.-LE-1/2 MODIFY CONVEYANCE
2/25/2006 MEIER,FLOYDC.& ALMA  MEIER, FLOYD 1/2 & MEIER,ALMAC.-LE-1/2 2006/709 SALE BETWEEN FAMILY MEMBERS
Show There are other parcels involved in one or more of the above sales:
Valuation
2021 2020 2019 2018
Classification Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture
Assessed Land Value $60,360 $53,450 $53,450 $77,460
Assessed Building Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessed Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Gross Assessed Value $60,360 $53,450 $53,450 $77,460
Exempt Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Net Assessed Value $60,360 $53,450 $53,450 $77,460
Taxation
2019 2018 2017
Pay 2020-2021 Pay 2019-2020 Pay 2018-2019
Taxable Land Value $43,553 $43,480 $42,175
Taxable Building Value $0 $0 $0
Taxable Dwelling Value $0 $0 $0
Gross Taxable Value $43,553 $43,480 $42,175
Military Credit $0 $0 $0
Net Taxable Value $43,553 $43,480 $42,175
Levy Rate (per $1000 of value) 27.94784 26.67416 26.83070
Gross Taxes Due $1,217.21 $1,159.79 $1,131.58
AgLand Credit ($45.25) ($41.29) ($40.07)
Family Farm Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Homestead Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Disabled and Senior Citizens Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Business Property Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Net Taxes Due $1,172.00 $1,118.00 $1,092.00



Tax History

Year
2019

2018
2017
2016
2015

2014

Due Date

March 2021
September 2020
March 2020
September 2019
March 2019
September 2018
March 2018
September 2017
March 2017
September 2016
March 2016
September 2015

Amount
$586
$586
$559
$559
$546
$546
$551
$551
$530
$530

$528
$528

Paid
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Date Paid
3/8/2021
8/19/2020
3/3/2020
8/26/2019
2/18/2019
9/4/2018
2/18/2018
8/15/2017
2/13/2017
8/23/2016
2/19/2016
9/21/2015

Receipt
199366

180407
159518
009333
009340

009410

No data avatlable for the following modules: Residential Dwellings, Commercial Buildings, Agricultural Buildings, Yard Extras, Tax Sale Certificates, Special Assessments, Photos,

Sketches.

User Privacy Policy
GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 4/9/2021, 10:36:14 PM

€ Schnsider



@Beaco N~ Hardin County, IA

Overview
]

5 |3
o o f

Dﬁ[‘.\

Legend
E] Corporate Limits
[ Political Township
Roads
— County Road
— Federal Highway

— Local Road
— State Highway
— Town Road
D Parcels
Parcel ID 872225100001  Alternate ID 250000000 Owner Address Meier, Janice K Trust; Meier, Joyce M Trust; Stover, JoAnn
Sec/Twp/Rng 25-87-22 Class A 1507 Indiana Ave
Property Address Acreage 3742 Ames, 1A 50010
District 39000
Brief Tax Description NW NW EXTRACT

SEC25-T87N-R22W
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: The maps included in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only
contain information required for government purposes. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its interpretation. Hardin County assumes no
responsibility for use or interpretation of the data. Any person that relies on any information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be
independently verified.

Date created: 4/12/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/9/2021 11:36:14 PM

Developed by" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



e — 180
A MID IOWA Call us! 641-648-5065

" REAL ESTATE, AUCTIONS, & APPRAISALS

Scarch Site

HOME LAND LISTINGS LAND AUCTIONS RESULTS MACHINERY AUCTIONS ABOUTUS CONTACT

HARDIN COUNTY: 147 ACRES M/L

260TH 8T

T T =i VL7

$13,900/ACRE X z‘—}z — 475

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 31st, 2021, at 10:00 AM
HUBBARD GOLF & RECREATION CENTER
21251 HWY D-55
HUBBARD, IOWA

CLICK HERE TO BID ONLINE

*AUCTION LOCATION SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO COVID-19
RESTRICTIONS. PLEASE CHECK OUR WEBSITE REGARDING CHANGES OR
CONTACT AGENT.

THANK YOU FOR UNDERSTANDING.

*Face masks are required and social distancing should be maintained.

LISTING AGENT:
Jeffrey T. Obrecht (515-689-1648)

Let's Chat!



LISTING #21103
BROCHURE

AERIAL MAP

PLAT MAP

SOILS MAP

-LAND AUCTION- Hardin County, lowa. 147 Acres m/I.

DESCRIPTION: 147 acres m/l to be offered at auction on Wednesday, March
31, 2021, at 10:00 A.M. This property consists of 147 acres m/l, of which
there are approximately 144.25 taxable acres and 143.6 cropland acres m/l.
This tract has an average CSR2 of 86.8, with the Hardin County average
CSR2 being 79.7.

DIRECTIONS: From Radcliffe, lowa, go east on State Highway #175 to G
Ave,, then north on G Ave. 3/4 mile, with the subject tract being located on
the east side of G Ave,, or from Hubbard, lowa, go north on State Highway
#65 to 260th St., then go west on 260th St. 2.5 miles, with this tract being
located on the south side of 260th St. Please watch for real estate signs.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (147 Acres M/L) N1/2 W. 3/8 NE1/4 SE1/4; SW1/4
NE1/4 SE1/4; NE1/4 NW1/4, Except Parcel #872225100002; NW1/4 NW1/4,
Except Parcel #872225100002, all in Section Twenty-Five (25), Township
Eighty-seven (87) North, Range Twenty-two (22), West of the 5th P.M., Hardin
County, lowa. Please refer to abstract for the exact legal description.

FARM PROGRAM INFORMATION:
Cropland: 143.6 acres

Corn Base: 70.8 acres  PLC Yield: 152 bu.
Bean Base: 70.7 acres  PLC Yleld: 45 bu.

This farm is classified as Non-Highly Erodible Land. No Wetlands Determination
is complete at this time.




FARM LEASE: The subject property is presently rented for the 2021 crop
year, with current lease to be assigned to buyer at closing. First half rent
due on March 1, 2021, will be prorated to the date of closing. The sellers will
add $50/acre at closing to supplement the rent for 2021. Contact the
auctioneer for details. The lease for 2021 has been terminated.

IMPROVEMENTS: This property does have some tile that was installed in
the last several years. Contact the auctioneer for tile information. The other
improvements are other field drainage tile and perimeter fence.

LISTING #21103 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SALE METHOD: This tract will be offered as an individual tract of 147 acres
m/l.

TAXES: $4,558/year. Property taxes will be prorated to date of closing.

MINERALS: All mineral interests owned by the Seller, if any, will be
conveyed to the Buyer.

EARNEST PAYMENT: A 15% earnest money payment is required on the day
of the auction. The earnest payment may be paid in the form of cash or
check. All funds will be held in the named attorney’s trust account.

POSSESSION: Possession will be granted at closing, on or about May 3,
2021, subject to the current cash rent lease and current tenant’s rights for
the 2021 crop year.

CONTRACT AND TITLE: Immediately upon conclusion of the auction the
high bidder will enter into a real estate contract and deposit with Mid lowa
Real Estate, Auctions, & Appraisals the required earnest payment. The Seller
will provide a current abstract at their expense. Sale is not contingent upon
buyer financing. Seller to pay all escrow closing costs.

CLOSING: Closing will occur on or about May 3, 2021. The balance of the
purchase price will be payable at closing in cash, guaranteed check, or wire
transfer.

SURVEY: At the Seller’s option, the Seller shall provide a new survey where
there is not an existing legal or where new boundaries are created. The
Seller will be responsible for any survey costs.

BIDDER REGISTRATION: All prospective bidders must register with the
auction company and receive a bidder’s number in order to bid at the
auction.

ONLINE BIDDING AVAILABLE: Please visit our website to register for online
bidding. Mid lowa Real Estate, Auctions, & Appraisals can not be held liable
for any technical difficulties relating to the server, software, internet, or
other online auction-related technologies. Bidders shall have no claims
against the auction company or Sellers if their bids are not accepted.

ATTORNEY: Pat Craig



SELLERS: Janis Meier-Joyce Meier-jo Ann Mannise

This sale is subject to all easements, covenants, leases and restrictions of record.
All property is sold on an “As is—Where is” basis with no warranties or
guarantees, expressed or implied, made by the Realtor or Seller. All potential
buyers are urged perform their due diligence on the subject property prior to the
auction. All map boundaries are approximate, and photographs used may or
may not depict the actual property. Total tract acres, tillable acres, FSA acres,

etc. are approximate and may be subject to change. All bids will be on a per acre
basis. Seller reserves the right to accept or reject any and all bids.

Mid lowa Real Estate, Auctions, & Appraisals and its representatives are agents
of the Seller. Winning bidder acknowledges that they are representing
themselves in completing the auction sales transaction. Any announcements
made auction day by the Auctioneer will take precedence over any previous
material or oral statements. Bidding increments are at the sole discretion of the
Auctioneer. No absentee or phone bids will be accepted at the auction without
prior approval of the Auctioneer. All decisions of the Auctioneer are final.




' MID IOWA Mid lowa Real Estate, Auctions, & Appraisals l

12 A Licensed to sell real estate in lowa

S\ REAL ESTATE, AUCTIONS, & APPRAISALS

© 2017-2021 Mid lowa Real Estate, Auctions, & Appraisals. Information is provided exclusively for
consumers' personal, non-commercial use and may not be used for any purpose other than to identify
prospective properties consumers may be interested in purchasing. Information deemed reliable, but not
guaranteed.

Let's Chat!





